
INVITATION TO BID (ITB) 13-02 
2013 FULL DEPTH RECLAMATIO AND PAVING 

 

 

Prebid Meeting 
March 11, 2013 

   
   

 
Meeting Notes:  
 
General 

• 3 Streets included in the bid; will possibly add 1 or 2 more 

• Bids are to include an amount for utility location 

• Bids are to include an undercutting quantity of 100 cubic yards 

• FDR work to occur after Memorial Day – (June 3rd)   

 

Q&A 

• Asphalt Type II?  A revised bid form is included with this addendum that replaces the 9.5 mm quantity with 
pay item 402-3130 12.5 mm Superpave. 

• Clarify whether to mill or clip existing pavement?  The asphalt shall be milled and mixed with the subgrade to 
a depth of 10 inches below the gutter.   

• Does the top 2 inches of subgrade have to be milled as described in the special provision? The contractor may 
clip 2 inches below the gutter m lieu of the milling referenced in the Special Provision. 

• Some of the existing curbs are lower than existing asphalt. Will curb adjustments part of this project?  The 
City will adjust curbs prior to the FDR construction.  

• Should manhole adjustments be made using concrete collars?  Yes 

• Moisture-cure for 7 days.  Just need to keep wet?  Yes 

• Is the bid table shown in the RFP correct?  The streets and quantities in the bid table have been updated.  
Bidders must use the revised bid table included in this addendum.   

• Can the contractor begin utility location prior to June 3rd start date?  Yes once the contract is executed, the 
contractor can begin prep. work including utility location prior to June 3rd.   

• Does the City have a place for the excess material?  No 

• Funding by GDOT?  The City could potentially use LMIG money. 

• Who will pay for the materials testing?  The City will pay for the testing, including, but not limited to 
monitoring the mixing, proof roll, and asphalt placement. 

• Will the City provide the mix design? Yes.  The anticipated mixing rate is 50 lb/yd2 

• Will a proof roll be required before mixing the cement?  The subgrade will be proofrolled prior to asphalt 
placement and other times as needed.   

• If more streets are added, will additional schedule days be added as well?  The completion time has been 
extended to 60 days beginning on June 3rd.   

Meeting Minutes prepared by City of Dunwoody Public Works
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Bid Schedule Redfield Lane, Redfield Drive, Mill Race Court and Vermack Court 

GDOT 
Pay Item Description UOM QTY Unit Price Total 

150-1000 Traffic Control LS 1     

210-0250 Undercut Excavation1 CY 100   

301-2160 Soil-Cement Stabilized Base Course 8 
Inches  SY 12,176     

301-5000 

Portland Cement thoroughly mixed to a 
depth of 10 inches and compacted to at least 
98 percent of the standard Proctor maximum 
dry density 

TN 305   

402-3100 Recycled Asphalt Concrete 9.5 MM 
including Bituminous Material and H-Lime TN 1,350   

611-8050 Adjust Manhole to Grade EA 15     

 Private Utility Location LS 1   

      TOTAL BID PRICE   

1. Undercut Excavation pay item as needed for unforeseen conditions. 
 
Company Name: _______________________ 
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